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Law Office of John R. Collins et
1212 Georgia Street, Key West, FL 33040 AN
(305) 522-3811
keywest6@bellsouth.net

March 18%, 2011

Ms. Barbara Meizis
Code Compliance Officer
City of Key West

P. O. Box 1409
Key West, FL 33041-1409

Re: Code Complaint at Arthur Sawyer Post #28, The American Legion
Dear Ms. Meizis:

This will acknowledge the receipt of your letter dated March 1, 2010
by Post #28 of The American Legion. I am the appointed Judge Advocate
of the Post.

By direction of the Executive Board at a meeting held on March 16®,
I was directed to represent the Post and work with the City of Key West on
this matter. At this time, I am requesting an extension of 45 days to the
March 28" date cited in your letier. In addition to researching local
ordinances and state law, I will be looking into whether there are any
federal regulations or exemptions for United States Government-chartered
veterans organizations which may be applicable. Additionally, it is my
understanding that the Post property was conveyed to the American Legion
by the City of Key West and there may be some deed provisions that may
be applicable to this matter.

I'would appreciate receiving any materials you may have that would
supplement the items you have provided the Post and which would have a



bearing on this matter.
I thank you in advance for your kind attention to this request, and I

look forward to meeting with you when [ have completed my research.

Sincerely,

%{N R. COLLINS

Fla. Bar No. 250163

cc: City Manager
City Attorncy
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